cosee RN

;
|
Z
i
{
i

|
| Investment

Department of Planning
Received Our Reference: V10/305
10 SEP 72010 OUT10/13790
Mr Kane Winwood Scanning Roo
Senior Planner Mining g i )

Department of Planning
GPQO Box 38
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Mr Winwood

Cadia East Project
Blayney Dewatering Facility Modification

| refer to your recent letter seeking comments from Industry and Investment NSW
(1&l NSW) on the Environmental Assessment (EA) lodged by Cadia Holdings Pty Ltd
for the modification of its project approval for the Cadia East Project '‘Blayney
Dewatering Facility’.

& NSW has reviewed the EA and is satisfied that the current dewatering facility and
the proposed modification does not impact on responsibilities under the jurisdiction of
& NSW.

I&1 NSW have no recommended conditions of approval for the proposed modification
to the dewatering facility.

Yours sincerely

}ﬁrad Mullard

<
J Executive Director Minepal resources %/ [ :

Minerals and Energy Division
Level 6, 201 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000
PO Box K220 HAYMARKET NSW 1240
Tel: (02)8289 3930 Fax: 02 9286 3208
ABN 72 189 919 072
www.industry.nsw.gov.au



